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UsS NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMILSION

Docket No. 50-335

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig

Vice President

Advanced Systems & Technology -
Florida Power & Light Company

P. 0. Box 528100

Miami, Florida 33152

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF SAFETY-RELATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT
. -6 Qoe #
RE: ST. LUCIE UMIT 1, LICENSE HO. DPR-67 /&QL el L 106030208

Reference (a) - Order for Modification of License Concerning the Environmental
Qualification of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment dated
Octaober 24, 1980.
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Dear Dr. Uhrig:

This letter transmits the Safety Evaluation for the Environmental Qualification
of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment at your facility. This evaluation vas
based on your submittals dated July 3, August 6 and October 31, 1980 and

April 8, 1981. Our letter of March 26, 1981, which forwarded our preliminary
results, indicated that an item-by-item re-evaluation would be required at

a later date. This safety evaluation identifies the specific information

{ required by the staff and the actions, on your part, necessary to comply

‘ with Reference (a). He request that you provide the information identified

\ in sections 3 and 4 of this Safety Evaluation to us within 90 days.

This safety evaluation addresses only the safety-related electrical equipment
exposed to a harsh environment resulting from an accident (i.e., the IEB

\ 79-01B review). Reference (a) requires that all safety-related electrical
equipment he qualified by June 30, 1982. The HRC review effort for the
equipment in mild environments will be addressed by separate correspondence.
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Your response may present alternatives to the staff positions in the evaluation.

The staff will consider alternative approaches if these methods are within

the DOR Guidelines or NUREG-0588, as appropriate. For example, an acceptable

alternative to the NRC staff's temperature criterion used for the service

conditions (i.e. Section 3.3) must base that service condition on the FSAR

analysis or other NRC approved analysis; provided that the specific analysis,

together with reference to the previous NRC acceptance of that analysis,

accompanies the 90 day response. In addition, some of the information in the

\ Safety Evaluation may require clarification. Contact your project manager for
—assistance in thege matters, . ... - -
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It remains your responsibility to assure that the qualification deadline is
met for all safety-related electrical equipment. The staff's review of your
response to this letter should not delay any action which is required in
order to meet the deadline.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch i#3
Division of Licensing
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Enclosures:
1. SER
2. TER

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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May 29, 1981

Docket No. 50-335

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig

Vice President M
Advanced Systems & Technology
Florida Power & Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100 :

Miami, Florida 33152

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF SAFETY-RELATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT
RE: ST. LUCIE UNIT 1, LICENSE NO. DPR-67 : .

Reference (a) - Order for Modification of License Concerning the Environmental
" Qualification of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment dated
Qctober 24, 1980. e

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

This letter transmits the Safety Evaluation for the Environmental Qualification
of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment at your facility. This evaluation was
based on your submittals dated July 3, August 6 and October 31, 1980 and

April 8, 1981. Our Tetter of March 26, 1981, which forwarded our preliminary
results, indicated that an item-by-item re-evaluation would be required at

a later date. This safety evaluation identifies the specific information
required by the staff and the actions, on your part, necessary to comply

with Reference (a). We request that you provide the information identified

in sections 3 and 4.of this Safety Evaluation to us within 90 days.

This safety evaluation addresses only the safety-related electrical equipment
exposed to-a harsh environment resulting from an accident (i.e., the IEB
79-01B review). Reference (a) requires that all safety-related electrical
equipment be qualified by June 30, 1982. The NRC review effort for the
equipment in mild environments will be addressed by separate correspondence.

Your response may present alternatives to the staff positions in the evaluation.
The staff will consider alternative approaches if these methods are within

the DOR Guidelines or NUREG-0588, as appropriate. For example, an acceptable
alternative to the NRC staff's temperature criterion used for the service
conditions (i.e. Section 3.3) must base that service condition on the FSAR
analysis or other NRC approved analysis, provided that the specific analysis,
together with reference to the previous NRC acceptance of that analysis,
accompanies the 90 day response. In addition, some of the information in the
Safety Evaluation may require clarification. Contact your project manager for
assistance in these matters.
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It remains your responsibility to assure that the quaTification deadline is
met for all safety-related electrical equipment. The staff's review of your
response to this letter should not delay any action which is requ1red in
order to meet the deadline.

Sincerely,

‘Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
1. SER

2. TER

cc w/enclosures:
See next page




Florida Power & Light Company

cc:
Robert Lowenstein, Esquire

Lowenstein, Newman, Reis & Alexrad -
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.’ :
Washington, D. C. 20036

-
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Norman A. Coll, Esquire

McCarthy, Steel, Hector & Davis

14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami F]orida 33]3]

Ind1an R1ver Jun1or Co]]ege L1brany
3209 Virginia Avenue
Fort P1erce, Florida 33450

Adn1n1strator

Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section

State of Florida

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. Weldon B. Lewis

County Administrator

St. Lucie County

2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450

Director, Criteria and Standards Division
Office of Radiation Programs (ANR-460)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, D. C. .20460

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV Office

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman

Manager - Washington Nuclear Operations
C-E Power Systems

Combustion Engineering, Inc.

4853 Cordell Avenue, Suite A-1
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
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Mr. Jack Schreve

Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Ta11ahassee, Florida 32304

Resident Inspector/St. Luc1e
Nuclear Power Station

c/o U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 400

Jensen Beach, Florida 33457

Bureau of Intergovernmental
Relations

660 Apalachee Parkway

Tallahassee, Florida 32304




